CORRESPONDENCE

MEETING OF THE MUNICIPAL DISTRICT OF
ADARE-RATHKEALE

19™ OCTOBER, 2022

e Email received on 21%* September, 2022 from John B O’Callaghan, Executive
Engineer, Active Travel, in reply to request from Councillor Sheahan and
Councillor Keary for a member of NTA/Bus Eireann to attend a Meeting of the
Adare-Rathkeale Municipal District to discuss bus stop locations in Askeaton and
Rathkeale.

e Letter received on 07*" October, 2022 from Trudy Davenport, Assistant Principal,
General Administration Section, An Garda Siochana, in reply to Councillor
Teskey’s proposal the District write to complement An Garda Siochana for their
professionalism in managing the flow of traffic through Adare village during the
recent Pro-Am.




From: O'Callaghan, John B <johnb.ocallaghan@limerick.ie>

Sent: Wednesday 21 September 2022 09:49

To: Butler, Karen <karen.butler@limerick.ie>

Cc: Lenihan, Letitia <Letitia.Lenihan@limerick.ie>; Kennedy, Brian <brian.kennedy@Ilimerick.ie>;
O'Connor, Gerard (Eng) <gerard.oconnor@limerick.ie>; Slavin, Dan <dan.slavin@limerick.ie>
Subject: RE: Motion Clir Kevin Sheahan Adare Rathkeale MD September meeting (Revised)

Hi Karen,

I had online meeting with the NTA last week regarding the possibility of funding for new bus shelters
in Askeaton and Rathkeale. The good news is that | can add both Askeaton and Rathkeale to my
2022/2023 bus sheiter grant application which the NTA will review. Unfortunately, the NTA are not
in a position to attend the MD meeting.

I will contact Clir Sheahan and Keary next week and I will meet with them in Askeaton and
Rathkeale to discuss potential locations.

Regards,
John

From: O'Callaghan, John B <johnb.ocallaghan@limerick.ie>

Sent: Wednesday 14 September 2022 16:21

To: Butler, Karen <karen.butler@limerick.ie>

Cc: Lenihan, Letitia <Letitia.Lenihan@|imerick.ie>; Kennedy, Brian <brian.kennedy@limerick.ie>
Subject: RE: Motion ClIr Kevin Sheahan Adare Rathkeale MD September meeting (Revised)

Hi Karen,

I will speak to my contact in the NTA. | also have somebody in Bus Eireann that | can speak with
locally. If | can get somebody to attend the next meeting | will let you know.

Regards,
John

From: Butler, Karen <karen.butler@limerick.ie>

Sent: Tuesday, September 13, 2022 3:48 PM

To: O'Callaghan, John B <jochnb.ocallaghan@limerick.ie>; Kennedy, Brian
<brian.kennedy@limerick.ie>

Cc: Lenihan, Letitia <Letitia.Lenihan@limerick.ie>

Subject: RE: Motion ClIr Kevin Sheahan Adare Rathkeale MD September meeting (Revised)

Brian/lohn
In reference to Councillor Kevin Sheahan motion presented at todays Municipal District meeting

Councillor Sheahan has requested a member of NTA/Bus Eireann attend a meeting of the District to
discuss this matter further and also Councillor Keary wishes to discuss the same issues regarding bus
stops in Rathkeale for the elderly

Can you discuss with you contacts in the NTA & Bus Eireann and revert with a date and time please
Kind Regards

Karen Butler



An Garda Siochdna

Serbhisi Gno, Business Services,
Teach Estuary, An Garda Sfochéna,
An Garda Siochéna, Estuary House,
Sraid Anrai, Henry Street,
Luimneach, Limerick.

V94 C6Y3 . V94 C6Y3.

Teileafon/Tel: 061- . Laithrean Gréasain/Web Site: www.garda..ie

. a - Date: 5 October 2022
Bi linn/Join us

LDBSGA_CORR-484172/22

Miss Karen Butler

Meetings Administrator

Adare- Rathkeale Municipal District
Limerick City & County Council
.New Line

Rathkeale

Co. Limerick

Re: Adare-Rathkeale Municipal District Meeting

Dear Miss Butler,

I wish to acknowledge receipt of your letter dated 30t September 2022.

We have passed on your complements to Chief Superintendent Roche in relation to managing
the flow of traffic through Adare Village during the recent Pro-Am.

Thanking you for your time and writing into us.
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An Garda Siochdna: Ag Coinneail Daoine Sabhdilte — Keeping People Safe



